g\&@ \—EiSt A,

Town of
LOXAHATCHEE GROVES

155 F Road Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470

N

TO: Town Council

FROM: Richard Gallant, Public Works Director
VIA: Francine Ramaglia, Town Manager
DATE: November 12, 2024

SUBJECT:  Johnson-Davis 11" Ter. N. and D Rd. Culvert Replacement Change Order 1

Background: Town Council approved Resolution # 2022-75 for culvert replacement projects throughout
the town. Resolution # 2024-06 was approved to perform a culvert bridge replacement on 11" Ter. N. and
D Road. While the project was in progress, an issue arose which required additional services from the
contractor, Johnson Davis. Due to time constraints a change order in the amount of $12,000.00 was
provided to the contractor and the work completed. At the time of approval this item was not brought to
council for approval. The change order increased the total job cost from $125,400.00 to $137,400.00. Upon
completion of the project, Johnson-Davis was paid for services in the amount of $125,400.00, the
additional amount due to the contractor is $12,000.00 and is pending council approval.

Recommendations: Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. 2024-84 approve approving Change
Order 1 in the amount of $12,000.00.



